DISTRIBUTION:

NMSS r/f

SGPR r/f g

ETen Eycku//
SEP 6 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing, KRR

FROM: | George W. McCorkle, Chief
Power Reactor SG Licensing Branch
Division of Safeguards, NMSS

SUBJECT: SURRY REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW

Referencing our telephone conversation of September 2, 1923, a Regulatory
Eftectivei.cte Peview (PER) for the Surry Nuclear Power Plant has been
scheduled for the week oi Scpterber 19, 1983 to Septerber 23, 1903,

We would very much appreciate KRR represenceiiz® in this effort,
especially in respect to examining BAfety/safeguards issues. 1€ yon

wish to have a representative from LRR participate, please notify
EV{zzbeth Ten Eyck as soon as possible.

Region II personnel will be responsible for coordinating the RER with
the licensee, Therefore, it 1s important that we have a2 full 1ist of
attendees to forward to Region II at the earliest possible date so that
all of the necessary arrangements can be made with licensee personrel.
In order to assure that no undue burden is placed upon the licensee,

it would be desirable to know the identity of your representative by
Septerber 9, 1973,

Origisnl signed by G Vo VeCerkle

George V. !cCorkle, Chief
Power Reactor SG Licensing Branch
Division of Safequards, NNMSS
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